Sheehan, Neil

From: Sheehan, Neil

Sent: ' Sunday, November 22, 2009 4:24 PM.
To: ‘aclark27@bloomberg.net’

Subject: Re: Fwd: Media availability

Did you hear back from Diane yet?

Neil Sheehan
NRC Public Affairs Officer
Sent from NRC Blackberry

----- Original Message -----

From: AARON CLARK, BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM: <aclark27@bloomberg.net>
To: Sheehan, Neil

Sent: Sun Nov 22 15:42:15 2009

Subject: Re: Fwd: Media availability

Neil, ,
Hi, just hoping to check in and speak to folks after the briefing. Also, hoping you can email me a copy of the
statement. Thx. ' ’
Aaron
. 212 617 2473

----- Original Message -----

From: Neil Sheehan <Neil. Sheehan@nrc.gov>

To: AARON CLARK (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:)
At: 11/22 14:08:57

I'll ask them to give you a call following the briefing.

" Neil Sheehan
NRC Public Affairs Officer
Sent from NRC Blackberry

----- Original Message -----

From: AARON CLARK, BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM: <aclark27 @bloomberg.net>
To: Sheehan, Neil '

Sent: Sun Nov 22 13:55:43 2009

Subject: Re: Fwd: Media availability

Neil,

Hi, can you forward the statement from the radiation specialist and regional manager that is being presented
there? Also, is there a chance we could do a brief phone interview with one of them to ask a couple questions?
Aaron '

t: 212 617 2473

----- Original Message -----
From: Neil Sheehan <Neil. Sheehan@nrc.gov>
To: AARON CLARK (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:)

At: 11/22 13:51:45 | 6 lﬁ



Sorry, Aaron, there won't be any conference call capabilities. However, if | can answer any questions for you
separately, please iet me know.

Neil
NRC Public Affairs
(610) 337-5331

Neil Sheehan :
NRC Public Affairs Officer
Sent from NRC Blackberry

----- Original Message -----

From: AARON CLARK, BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM: <aclark27@bloomberg net>
To: Sheehan, Neil

‘Sent: Sun Nov 22 13:25:32 2009

Subject: Fwd: Media availability

--- Original Sender: TINA DAVIS, BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM: ---

‘Neil,

Hi, | dont believe | can make it to Three Mile Island, will there be any way to listen in on the phone to the
briefing?

Aaron

t: 212 617 2473

----- Original Message -----

From: TINA DAVIS (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:)
To: AARON CLARK (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:)
At: 11/22 12:36:03

Just in case you don't have this

Sent From Bloomberg Mobile MSG
---- Original Message ----

From: Diane Screnci <Diane.Screnci@nrc.gov>
At: 11/22/2009 11:26

[cid:image001.ipa@01CAE6B66.A0869050]
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-Contacts: Diane Screnci 610/337-5330
" Neil Sheehan 610/337-5331

November 22, 2009 NOTE TO EDITORS:

NRC staff will be available to brief the media at 2 o'clock this afternoon (November 22) at the Three Mile island
Training Center on yesterday's contamination incident at the plant. The TMI Training Center is located on Rt.
441, directly across from the plant about three miles south of Middletown, Pa. The briefing will be held in the
parking iot.

The Nuciear Regulato?y Commission has sent a radiation specialist and a regionat manager to the Three Mile
Island nuclear power plant, to follow-up on yesterday's incident. They'll provide a brief statement on NRC
activities related to this incident and respond to questions.

#

Diane Screnci

Sr. Public Affairs Officer
USNRC, RI
610/337-5330



